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September 22, 2022 

VIA email & First-Class Mail 

Louis A. Picani 
President, Teamsters Local 456 
160 S. Central Avenue 
Elmsford, New York 10523 

RE: Town of Pound Ridge, NY - Highway Department Employees 

Dear Mr. Picani: 

Thank you for your September 16, 2022 letter. The Town Board is willing to consider the voluntary recognition 
of Local 456 as the bargaining representative of Highway Department blue collar employees without the need 
for, or costs associated with, your appearance at a Town Board meeting. 

Toward that end, please forward to me the dues withholding authorization cards executed by the relevant Town 
employees. We understand all ten (10) employees have executed same. 

Upon confirmation of the execution of the authorizations, the Town Board may schedule a vote to formally 
approve Local 456. 

We look forward to working with you. 

Very truly yours, 

KEVIN C. HANSAN

cc:  All Town Board Members (via email), William P. Harrington (via email)

259715  



Town Clerk’s Office 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Erin Trostle 

Date: October 25, 2022 

Re: Cemetery Plot Sale 

 
Please approve the sale of Plot 7 in Section 3 (two gravesites) at a price of $2,000.00 to Richard 
Loew, of 169 Eastwoods Road, Pound Ridge.   
 
 
 



















































Memorandum 
 
To:   Pound Ridge Town Board 
From:  Matt Polinsky and Rich Wetchler  
Subject: Dog Park 
Date:   October 28, 2022 
 
On behalf of the Friends of Pound Ridge and Pound Ridge Recreation Commission, 
we are requesting to be added to the agenda for the November 1, 2022, Town 
Board meeting to discuss a Dog Park in Pound Ridge. 
  
Backup material will be provided. 
  
Thank you. 
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